THE CHAALES £ ERSON PRIJE 15 AN ANMI TUDENT COMPETITION TO PRODUCE HABS MEASURED DRAWINGS SPONSORED BY THE HI5T) AMERICA] SURVE "
PﬂHENAEW 35 FPI.JBEL#%. S.I'HIS SET OF DRAWINGS WAS AWARDED AN HONORABLE MENTION IN 1997, HETORIC Al N BSOgaS KOF THE BATHSRL AR

SERVICE AND THE

HIDALGO PARK QUIOSCO

THE QUIOSCO IN HOUSTON'S HIDAL-
GO PARK WAS BUILT FOR USE AS A
BANDSTAND AND SERVED FOR MANY
YEARS AS AM ACTIVE FOCAL POINT
FOR THE SURROUNDING BLUE-COL-
LAR MEXICAN-AMERICAN COMMUNI-
TY. AT GRADE BELOW THE ELEVATED
FLOOR OF THE PAVILION IS A EN-
CLOSED STORAGE SPACE. THE BUILD-
ING 1S CONSTRUCTED ENTIRELY OF
REINFORCED CONCRETE. ALL EX-
FOSED SURFACES ARE COVERED
WITH HAND-WORKED  TEXTURED
CONCRETE: THE EXTERIOR WALLS
BEAR A STOME TEXTURE; THE FLOOR
RESEMBLES WOOD PARQUETRY; THE
ROOF SUGGESTS SHINGLE AND THE
CEILING RESEMBLES THATCH. THE
RAILING 1S MADE TO IMITATE TREE
BRANCHES AND THE EIGHT COL-
UMNS ARE FORMED LIKE TREE
TRUNKS, EACH WITH A DIFFERENT
BARK TEXTURE.

IN 1929, MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNI-
TY BEGAN A FUND DRIVE TO BUILD
THE QUIOSCO AS A GIFT TO THE CITY.
THE STRUCTURE WAS SUBSEQUENT-
LY DESIGNED AND BUILT BY HOUS-
TOMN RESIDENT VIDAL LOZANO, AND
WAS COMPLETED IN 1934, SHORTLY
THEREAFTER, THE CITY INITIATED
PARK IMPROVEMENTS UNDER THE DI-
RECTION OF KANSAS CITY LAND-
SCAPE ARCHITECTS HARE & HARE.
ALTHOUGH THE PARK LAYOUT HAS
SUBSEQUENTLY CHAMGED, MOST
ORIGINAL TREES REMAIN. ASIDE

FROM THE ADDITION OF NEW LIGHT.

FIXTURES AND A SENSITIVE EXTERIOR
RESTORATION IN 1681, THE QUIOSCO
REMAINS IN ITS ORIGINAL CONDI-
TION.
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BUILDER VIDAL LOZANO I3 SEATED ON THE RIGHT
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THE HAS BEEMN

ELIGIBLE FOR LISTING ON THE NATION-
AL REGISTER. THE BUILDING IS IMPORT-
ANT FOR THREE REASONS: IT 18 THE
EARLIEST DOCUMENTED STRUCTURE IN
HOUSTON DESIGNED AND BUILT BY A
MEXICAN-AMERIGAN; IT 15 THE ONLY RE-

PUBLIC

1N THE VICINITY OF THE PORT OF HOUS-
TON; AND IT I3 THE BEST EXAMPLE OF

oN
WHICH HAS ITS ORIGING IN THE TRADI-
TIONAL ARTS OF MEXIGO.
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THE SUMMER OF 1997 BY GRADUATE
STUDENTS MOHAMMED  AL-SHARIF,
BLAS ORTIZ, CARLA SHANNON, CHRIS-
TOPHER SHAW, AIMEE ST. CYR AND
DARRELL WHATLEY OF THE UNIVERSITY
OF HOUSTON, UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF JAMES P. ARNOLD WITH THE ASSIS-
TANGCE OF DAVID WAHLSTROM, J.P. M.5.
AND KAREN SKAER-50H. TOTAL STA-
TION SURVEYING TECHMOLOGY AND
DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY WERE UTILIZED
IN THE FIELD AND MICROSTATION WAS
USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE FIN-
AL DRAWINGS.

THIS PROJECT WAS ORGANIZED BY AD-
JUNCT PROFESSOR BARRY MOORE FAIA,
DIRECTOR OF THE CENTER FOR HISTOR-
IC ARCHITECTURE AT THE GERALD D.
HINES COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE OF
THE UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON.

THIS WORK WAS SUPPORTED BY THE
CITY OF HOUSTON DEPARTMENT OF
PARKS AND RECREATION, THE HOUS.
TON METROPOLITAN RESEARGH CEN.
TER OF THE HOUSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY,
THE EAST END AREA CHAMBER OF COM-
MERCE, THE TEJANO ASSOCIATION FOR
HISTORIC PRESERVATION, AND THE SU-
SAN VAUGHAN FOUNDATION,
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